
 
 

5800 Feldspar Way   Phone 205.733-9696 
Hoover, Alabama  35244    Fax 205.733-9697 

www.insiteengineering.org 

June 20, 2025 
 
J. Mark Frey, CPM, City Clerk 
The City of Alabaster, Alabama 
1953 Municipal Way 
Alabaster, AL 35007 
 
Subject: RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD 

2025 ROADWAY PAVING IMPROVMENTS 
  THE CITY OF ALABASTER, ALABAMA 
  InSite Project No. 25031.00 
   
Dear Mr. Frey: 
At 10:00 a.m. on Friday, June 20, 2025 bids were received for the above referenced project.  
Seven (7) bids were received and are summarized as follows: 

 Base Bid 
Alternate 
Bid No. 1 

Alternate 
Bid No. 2 

Alternate Bid 
No. 3 Total Bid 

Central Alabama Asphalt 
& Construction Co., LLC. $1,274,973.13 $174,366.04 $148,983.65 $141,854.22 $1,740,177.04 

Alabama Grading and 
Excavation LLC.  $1,718,822.75 $226,962.75 $169,791.45 $210,250.25 $2,325,827.20 

APAC-Alabama, Inc. $1,858,288.90 $250,317.30 $194,274.60 $224,252.10 $2,527,132.90 
Dunn Construction Co., 
Inc. $1,461,636.75 $177,867.25 $162,355.00 $146,680.00 $1,948,539.00 

James Paving Co., LLC. $1,563,937.10 $235,177.10 $158,815.10 $160,317.50 $2,118,246.80 
Massey Asphalt Paving, 
LLC. $1,782,858.25 $263,325.05 $186,890.30 $229,029.15 $2,462,102.75 

Wiregrass Construction 
Co., Inc. $1,780,925.75 $208,384.25 $174,496.00 $199,198.25 $2,363,004.25 

A certified bid tabulation has been sent under separate cover. 
 
We have reviewed the bids received and additional information submitted by the bidders, and 
determined that the apparent low bidder, Central Alabama Asphalt & Construction Co., LLC, 
meets the requirements of a “responsive, responsible” bidder for this project.  Therefore, we 
recommend that the City of Alabaster award the contract for the 2025 Roadway Paving 
Improvements to Central Alabama Asphalt & Construction Co., LLC for the amount of their low 
tendered Base Bid plus all the alternate bids for a total amount of One Million Seven Hundred 
Forty Thousand One Hundred Seventy-Seven Dollars and Four Cents ($1,740,177.04). 
 
If you have any questions or need any additional information, please give us a call at 205-733-
9696. 
 
Sincerely, 
InSite Engineering, LLC 
 
 
Matt S. Golab, P.E. 
   
Copy InSite File 25031.00/6.3 


